DGT-Daff/10/201 g-Olo E.m (TC)
Government of India N
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship

: inin :
Directorate General of Traint Man_o<3w3» Exchange Building

1st floor, Fusa, New Dealhi
Dated— 08.04.2018

To,
The Principal,
Kaveri Private 1T1,
Gadwal, Bheemanagar,
Mahbubnagar- 509125, Telangana

SHOW- CAUSE NOTICE EOR DE-AFFILIATION OF TRADES/UNITS.

Sir/ Madam,

This office is in receipt of a leitsr ne Lr No.D/578/2018 am_.._mo. wm.,om‘moam. fram Em
Commissioner, Employment & Training of Telengana State, forwarding .ﬂj_wqm«,.a_., the
inspection report of the above mentioned 1Tl (Copy enclosed). The State Direcicraie has
informed that during inspection they have found following |rregularities.

i ITlin the campus of SVM Degree and PG college”

ii. Threecollegesi.e., ITl. Degres and PG are functioning in one ¢ampus.

ii. The class room shown by them are using for degree college. On the day of
inspection it is found that they were eonducted Accounts/Commerce class
on the blackboard

iv.  The physics lab shown to the committee as Elecirical [3b

v. Room no.103 is displaysd as computer lao. 18 systems are available.

vi. Machinery and Equipment for Electrical trade are not instzlled and dumped
in a room.

vii., Room no. 104 is displayed as computer lab-2 and state that it was DM Civil.
But drawing tables are not available.

vii.  None of the trainees were available at the time of inspection in all trades

ix. Admitted trainees in DM Civil frade are 4 and as per the attendance register

only two were present.

Accordingly, the State Directorate Telangana has recommended De-afflliation of your
ITI for the trade/units as mentioned above, from NCVT. In view of above, you are requested to
clarify why action should not be initiated to de-affiliate your institute.

The reply must reach this office latest by 23" April, 2019.

Yours faithfully,

b

O
Ls: :
(CH. Ravi)

Joint Director of Training
E-mail-: ravi.chiluketi@nic.in

Enclosure : As above.
Note : This notice does not invalidate any other previous notice(s) served upon you.
Copy to:

\\_#. The Commissioner, Employment & Training. D / Block, 3rd & 4th Floors, BRK Bhavan,
\ Tankbund Road, Hyderabad, Telangana
2. The officer dealing with NCVT MIS Portal to update the data & ensure deactivation of
these ITI/Trade/Units.

Yours faithfully

ol B o o

(Bhgat Sihgh)
Training Cfficer

_ ,__”Jm;_ yulf
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DGT-Daff/10/2019-O/o DIR (TC)
Government of India
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship
Directorate General of Training
Employment Exchange Building,
1st floor, Pusa, New Delhi,
Dated- 09.04.2019
To,
The Principal,
- Saraswathi MPHW(F) Training School Private ITI,
\ H. No. 9-31/1, shubash nagar medak Raod Siddipet
= Medak 502103, Telangana

SHOW- CAUSE NOTICE FOR DE-AFFILIATION OF TRADES/UNITS.

Sir/ Madam,

This office is in receipt of a letter no. Lr No.D/C.NO.213/2019 dated 26.02.2018, from
the Commissioner, Employment & Training of Telengana State, forwarding therewith the
inspection report of the above mentioned ITl (Copy enclosed). The State Directorate has
informed that during inspection they have found following Irregularities:

i.  Saraswathi MPHW(F) Trg.school, sidhipet (PU36000220) is shifted from the
address, where it was actually, affiliated. As per the DGT affiliation norms
(under instructions for 3.5), if any existing institute relocated a new location
without following latest NCVT norms or without written prior approval of
DGT/State Directorate, then institute shall be deaffiliation.

i.  Even at new address i.e, Maithrivanam siddipet, there is no training, as the

saraswathi MPHW(F) Training School, Siddipet

There is no infrastructure facilities as per the norms.

There are no Tools, Machinery and equipment for imparting practical

training.

v.  The three men committee recommended for de-affiliation of the said ITI
(MIS CODE: PU36000220)

Accordingly, the State Directorate has recommended De-affiliation of your ITI for the
trade/units as mentioned above, from NCVT. In view of above, you are requested to clarify
why action should not be initiated to de-affiliate your institute.

The reply must reach this office latest by 23" April, 2019.

Yours fagjthfully.
-
AR AN
(CH. Ravi)

Joint Director of Training
E-mail-: ravi.chilukoti@nic.in

Enclosure : As above.
Note : This notice does not invalidate any other previous notice(s) served upon you.

Copy to:

A The Commissioner, Employment & Training, D / Block, 3rd & 4th Floors, BRK Bhavan,
\ Tankbund Road, Hyderabad, Telangana
2. The officer dealing with NCVT MIS Portal to update the data & ensure deactivation of
these ITI/Trade/Units.

Yours faithfully
( \LJ alillra
_m._.._m._.m,".»mma@:w
Training Officer




DGT-Daff/10/2019-O/c DIR (TC)
Government of India
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship

Directorate General of Training
Employment Exchange Building,
1st floor, Pusa, New Delhi,
Dated- 09.04.2019

To,
cipal
ncusirial Training Cantre for Minortity
-+ and deed Junior coliege Hayath Nagar
\ga reddy-501505, Telangzana
SHOW- CAUSE NOTICE FOR DE-AFFILIATION OF TRADES/UNITS.
Sir/ Madam,

This office is in receipt of a ietter no Lr No.D/C.NOQ.3244/2018 dated 0501 2012, from
the Commissioner, Employment & Training of Telengana State, forwarding therswith the
inspection report of the above mentioned ITI (Copy enclosed) The Siste Directoraie has
informed that during inspection ey have found following Irregularities.

i

i,  There is no 3 phase power supply. Possessing single- phase with meager 1 KW

e
ad

There are only two shade without any equipment/machinery installed. No class
-soms. No ITI lab. Huge shortage of space and overall infrastructural facilities are

meager
lil There are no Toois. Machingry and Equipment for imparting practical training.
le o s admitteg strength
In view of the above Ssarads private [l | haythnagar, Rangareddy Cistgrict
(BLI36000227) is deserved to be de-affiliated and hence it is recommended for de-

affiliation with immediate efniect.

-

3
iv Just three instruciors are available far 14 u

2ccordingly, the State Direclorate has recommended De-affiliation of your ITl for the
trad=/units as mentioned above. from MCVT. In view of above, you are requested to clarify
why 2ction should not be initiated to de-affiliate your institute.

The reply must reach this office latest by 23" April, 2019.

o e

(CH. Ravi)
Joint Director of Training
E-mail-: ravi chilukoti@nic.in

Enclosure : As above.

Note : This notice does not invalidate any other previous notice(s) served upon you.

Copy to:

1. The Commissioner, Employment & Training, D / Block, 3rd & 4th Floors, BRK Bhavan,

Tankbund Road, Hyderabad, Telangana
9 The officer dealing with NCVT MIS Portal to update the data & ensure deactivation of

these T/ Trade/Units.

Yours faithfully
, UKz
W (Bhgat Singh)

@OQ ﬁﬂ Training Officer

A



By Speedq Post

DGT-Daff/10/2019-O/o DIR (TC)
Government of India
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship
Directorate General of Training
Employment Exchange Building,
1st floor, Pusa, New Delhi,
Dated— 09.04.2019
To,
The Principal,
/ Hyderabad Technical College 17,
Inside Old MCH Office Building
Dalushifa,500024-Hyderabad, Telangana

SHOW- CAUSE NOTICE FOR DE-AFFILIATION OF TRADES/UNITS.

Sir/ Madam,

This office is in receipt of a letter no. Lr No.D/5488/2018 dated 23.02.2019, from the
Commissioner, Employment & Training of Telengana State, forwarding therewith the
inspection report of the above mentioned 1Tl (Copy enclosed). The State Directorate has
informed that during inspection they have found following Irregularities.

i.  There is no machinery and equipment as per syllabus.
ii.  Admissions were very poor in COPA and Draughtsman Civil Trade since
there are no training facilities.
ii. The candidates admitted in R&AC trade also not attending the Institute
since the equipment is not available.
iv.  Only one class room is available for all 3 trades.
v.  Three men committee has recommended the said IT! for de-affiliation.

Accordingly, the State Directorate has recommended De-affiliation of your IT! for the
trade/units as mentioned above, from NCVT. In view of above, you are requested to clarify
why action should not be initiated to de-affiliate your institute.

The reply must reach this office latest by 23" April, 2019.

Yours faithfully

-}

[ Saalal 3

(CH. Ravi)

Joint Director of Training
E-mail-: ravi.chilukoti@nic.in

Enclosure : As above.
Note : This notice does not invalidate any other previous notice(s) served upon you.

Copy to:

1. The Commissioner, Employment & Training, D / Block, 3rd & 4th Floors, BRK Bhavan
Tankbund Road, Hyderabad, Telangana

2 The officer dealing with NCVT MIS Portal to update the data & ensure deactivation of
these ITI/Trade/Units.

Yours faithfully

2yl

(Bhgat Singh)
Training Officer




